
   

Community Development Department • 99 West Main Street • PO Box 188 • New Albany, Ohio 43054 •  p 

614.939.2254 • f 614.939.2234  

newalbanybusiness.org • newalbanyohio.org 

 
 

 

New Albany Architectural Review Board Meeting Agenda 

Monday, June 9, 2025 7:00 p.m. 

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comment. The in-

person meeting is held at New Albany Village Hall, 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed 

for viewing purposes only via the city website at https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/ 

 

I. Call to order 

 

II. Roll call 

 

III. Action on minutes: May 12, 2025 

 

IV. Additions or corrections to the agenda 

• Administer the oath to all witnesses and applicants who plan to address the board, 

“Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth.” 

 

V. Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight’s agenda 

 

VI. Cases: 

 

ARB-26-2025 Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers 

Certificate of Appropriateness to allow for a garage to be built and waivers for the garage 

size, garage door size, and driveway material at 6588 New Albany Condit Road (PID: 

222-000544).  

Applicant: Yost Barns 

 

VII. Other business 

 

VIII. Poll members for comment 

 

IX. Adjourn 

https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/


   

25 0512 ARB Meeting Minutes – DRAFT      1 

 
 

 
New Albany Architectural Review Board 

Monday, May 12, 2025 Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
 
I. Call to order 
The New Albany Architectural Review Board held a regular meeting on Monday, May 12, 2025 
at the New Albany Village Hall.  Chair Hinson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and asked 
to hear the roll. 

 
II. Roll call 
Those answering the roll: 
 Mr. Hinson  present 
 Mr. Iten  present 
 Mr. Brown  present 
 Mr. Strahler  present 
 Ms. Moore  present 
 Mr. Maletz  present 
 Mr. Davie  absent 
 Council Member Brisk present 
 
Having six voting members present, the board had a quorum to transact business. 
 
Staff members present: Planner Blackburn, Planning Manager Christian, Planner Henderson, 
Planner II Saumenig.  

 
III. Action on minutes: April 14, 2025 
Chair Hinson asked whether there was any action on the minutes from the April 14, 2025 
meeting.  Hearing no corrections, Board Member Iten moved to approve the April 14, 2025 
minutes as submitted.  Board Member Brown seconded the motion. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Iten yes, Mr. Brown yes, Ms. Moore yes, Mr. Maletz yes, Mr. Hinson yes, 
Mr. Strahler yes.  Having six yes votes, the motion passed and the April 14, 2025 meeting 
minutes were approved as submitted. 

 
IV. Additions or corrections to the agenda 
Chair Hinson asked whether there were any additions or corrections to the agenda. 
 
Planner II Saumenig answered yes, the New Albany Plain Local schools had requested to be 
added to the agenda under other business.  They wished to provide an informal update to the 
board regarding plans for a new elementary school.  Planner Saumenig stated that, if added to the 
agenda the board would hear the informal update after the US-62 Interchange presentation.  
Without objection, the addition to the agenda was approved. 
 
Chair Hinson administered the oath to all present who wished to address the board. 

 
V. Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight’s agenda 
Chair Hinson asked whether there were any visitors present who wished to address the board for 
an item not on the agenda.  Hearing none, he introduced the first case and asked to hear from 
staff. 



   

25 0512 ARB Meeting Minutes – DRAFT      2 

VI. Cases: 
 

ARB-26-2024 Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers 
Certificate of Appropriateness to allow for a garage to be built and waivers for the garage size, 
garage door size, garage door visibility from the street, and proximity to property lines at 6588 
New Albany Condit Road (PID: 222-000544).  
Applicant: Yost Barns 
Planner II Saumenig delivered the staff report. 
 
Board Member Iten asked staff whether they had the standards for approval of a waiver available 
because part of standard (A) was omitted in the staff report – likely in the cutting and pasting 
process.  
 
There was discussion of city staff’s view of the intent of the standards for approval and whether 
this application satisfied the intent of the single door rule and fronting the street rule.  Board 
Member Iten explained that New Albany wants single, smaller doors that do not front the street. 
 
Planning Manager Christian noted that other single doors of this size have been approved and this 
request was not inconsistent with the neighborhood. 
 
Board Member Iten clarified that those doors were not in the Village Center.  It seems to him that 
the intent is that there not be double wide doors, and secondly that the doors don’t front the street.  
Accordingly he could not agree that this substantially meets the intent. 
 
Applicant and property owner Dan Jeffers, 6588 New Albany Condit Road, thanked staff for the 
presentation and answered questions from the board. 
 
Chair Hinson asked whether he had examined other options. 
 
Mr. Jeffers said yes, and he explained the other options explored and the requisite challenges such 
as the difficulty with parking and access.  He also explained that other neighboring properties 
have double wide doors that face the street. 
 
Applicant and property owner Danielle Jeffers, 6588 New Albany Condit Road, reiterated the 
explanation and added that she was trying to avoid the garage taking up larger portion of the 
property.  Their family needs room in the backyard for their kids and dogs. 
 
Board Member Iten acknowledged Ms. Jeffers’ objectives. Further in support of his concerns 
regarding whether this application for a waiver, council has established specific criteria for the 
village center and they have included this neighborhood in the village center.  It is within 
council’s discretion to take this neighborhood out of the village center, but they have not done so.  
He is sympathetic and he wants to say yes to the waiver, but if he is intellectually honest, this 
application meets the first and the fourth criteria but it does not meet the second and third criteria.  
This application does not substantially meet the intent and it is not necessary for fairness or the 
unusual nature of the property. 
 
Chair Hinson noted that the property is somewhat far back so perhaps it meet the third criteria. 
 
Board Member Maletz agreed that the application deviates substantially from what is permitted 
but he did not find the proposal objectionable.  He observed that a solution can be found. 
 
Ms. Jeffers asked whether they could compromise and install two single doors that would face the 
street. 
 



   

25 0512 ARB Meeting Minutes – DRAFT      3 

Board Member Maletz responded that the double is the least of his concern, and further that the 
orientation facing the street as well as the size can be overcome.  The board cannot approve the 
application it as it exists.  He said that he would be happy to share a sketch and help. 
 
Ms. Jeffers said she would be glad to have it.  She further asked why the code is so different from 
the existing houses. 
 
Board Member Iten responded that was a great question for the New Albany City Council.  He 
added that he can find his way on the 5-ft, that he will follow the lead of other members on the 
size, but not the double door and the orientation. 
 
Chair Hinson stated that he wants to say yes, but he is constrained by the rules.  He continued that 
having a sketch from Board Member Maletz and tabling the application was the best way 
forward. 
 
Chair Hinson moved to table ARB-26-2025 for 60 days.  Board Member Iten seconded the 
motion. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Hinson yes, Mr. Iten yes, Mr. Maletz yes, Mr. Strahler yes, Mr. Brown yes, 
Ms. Moore yes.  Having six yes votes, the motion passed and ARB-26-2025 was laid upon the 
table. 
 
The board thanked the applicants and wished them good luck. 
 
Chair Hinson introduced the next case and asked to hear the staff report. 
 
ARB-29-2025 Certificate of Appropriateness 
Certificate of Appropriateness for the replacement of one wall sign and two window signs at 160 
W Main Street (PID: 222-004559). 
Applicant: Signcom Inc. 
Planner Henderson delivered the staff report. 
 
Board Member Iten asked why isn’t this a refacing of an existing sign. 
Planner Henderson responded that it was not a refacing because of the change in the size of the 
sign. 
Board Member Strahler asked whether there will there be a sign in the rear of the building. 
 
Planner Henderson answered no, there would just be a sign in the front.  
 
Board Member Iten asked whether the interior writing be changed, noting the size of the interior 
writing. 
 
The Applicant responded yes, the interior writing would change. However, the interior is not at 
issue here. 
 
Board Member Iten remarked that there were prior discussions surrounding whether the code 
should be revised to provide for review of  visible interior signs. 
 
Council Member Brisk agreed that council should discuss this issue as a possible code update. 
 
Board Member Moore noted that the new sign is smaller than the previous sign and 
recommended that the board add a condition that the brick holes be tuck pointed and repaired. 
 
Chair Hinson moved to approve ARB-29-2025 with the condition that the holes in the brick be 
tuck pointed and repaired.  Board Member Brown seconded the motion. 
 



   

25 0512 ARB Meeting Minutes – DRAFT      4 

Upon roll call:  Mr. Hinson yes, Mr. Brown yes, Mr. Iten yes, Mr. Maletz yes, Ms. Moore yes, 
Mr. Strahler yes.  Having six yes votes, the motion passed and ARB-29-2025 was approved 
subject to the condition as stated above. 
 
The board wished the applicant good luck. 
 
VII. Other business 
 
1.  Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Update: US-62 Interchange Focus Area 
MKSK Planners Lilly and Swart presented the update. 
 
Board Member Iten asked why the primary market area include Easton.  He observed that Easton 
is quite different and shopping there is so much more involved.  He further asked whether the 
schools factored this in when the levy was requested. 
 
Mr. Swart responded that it had to do with the commute area and the socio-economic make-up.  
Regarding the schools, he was not aware that they factored this in. 
 
Board Member Iten asked, regarding the thoroughfare, whether the condo building for expensive 
sports cars was still under consideration. 
 
Planning Manager Christian answered no. 
 
There was discussion of the overall success of the plan if the most densified area is built out. 
 
Board Member Iten confirmed that this will be heard by council but will not be codified. 
 
Board Member Moore remarked that this is helpful to establish a transition area from busier to 
residential. 
 
Chair Hinson asked how this is related to the Hamlet. 
 
Planning Manager Christian explained this is the former second site. 
 
The board thanked the presenters. 
 
2.  NAPLS New Elementary School ARB Informal Update; Paul Miller  and Victoria 
Newell, Architect. 
Ms. Newell and Mr. Miller delivered the informal update, which included renderings of the 
proposed design of the new elementary school.  Ms. Newell explained that this will be a K-2 
building, this is a work in progress and their objective is to get this right. 
 
Applicant Kraemer, NAPLS, confirmed that the New Albany schools will remail linear – this was 
not a second elementary school to serve the K-2 student population. 
 
Board Member Iten remarked that overall he was underwhelmed with the renderings and that they 
did not look like New Albany at all. 
 
Board Member Maletz raised many concerns with the renderings including: that this is a two-
sided building, Swickard Woods must be addressed, the lack of fenestration, lack of perspective,  
incorrect scaling, and incorrect roofline. He urged Ms. Newell step back and reevaluate the 
design.   
 
Ms. Newell thanked the board for their feedback.  She explained that she utilized design elements 
from the existing schools.  Nonetheless, she looked forward to appearing before the board with 
revisions. 



   

25 0512 ARB Meeting Minutes – DRAFT      5 

 
 
  

 
VIII. Poll members for comment 
Chair Hinson polled the members for comment. 
 
Board Member Iten said it was always a pleasure to meet. 
 
The board thanked each other and the staff. 
 
IX. Adjourn 
Having completed their agenda and with no further business, Chair Hinson moved to adjourn the 
May 12, 2025 meeting of the New Albany Architectural Review Board.  Board Member Strahler 
seconded the motion. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Hinson yes, Mr. Strahler yes, Mr. Iten yes, Mr. Brown yes, Ms. Moore yes, 
Mr. Maletz yes.  Having all yes votes, the motion passed and the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 
p.m. 
 
Appendix 
ARB-26-2025 
 Staff Report 
 Record of Action 
ARB-29-2025 
 Staff Report 
 Record of Action 
Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Addendum US-62 Interchange 
NAPLS Informal Review of New Elementary School 



ARB 25 0512 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  1 of 6 

 
     
 
 

 
Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

May 12, 2025 Meeting 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  
6588 NEW ALBANY CONDIT ROAD 

 
 
LOCATION:  6588 New Albany Condit Road (PID: 222-000544-00) 
APPLICANT:   Yost Barns, c/o Philip Hake 
REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  
ZONING:   Urban Center Code: Rural Residential Sub-District 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center  
APPLICATION: ARB-26-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received April 10, 2025. 
Staff report prepared by Kylie Blackburn, Planner.  
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 
The applicant requests a certificate of appropriateness for a new garage at an existing residential 
home located at 6588 New Albany Condit Road.  
 
Per Section 1157.07(b) any major environmental change to a property located within the Village 
Center requires a certificate of appropriateness issued by the Architectural Review Board. In 
considering this request for a new garage in the Village Center, the Architectural Review Board is 
directed to evaluate the application based on criteria in Chapter 1157 and the New Albany Design 
Guidelines and Requirements.  
 
The applicant requests the following waivers as part of this application:  

1. Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the garage to be 1200 square feet, where code 
allows a maximum of 800 square feet.  

2. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage to be 16 feet wide by 8 feet tall, 
where code allows a maximum of ten feet in width.  

3. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage door to be visible from the 
public road where code requires it not to be visible.  

4. Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the detached garage to be 5 feet off of the side 
yard, where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback.  

 
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  
The 1.10 +/- acre site is located on the edge of the Village Center on New Albany Condit Road. 
The property is zoned in the Rural Residential subdistrict of the Urban Center Code and contains 
a 1,600 sq. ft. single-family home that was built in 1960. The property backs onto the Windsor 
subdivision to the east and is surrounded by properties on all other boundaries with homes that 
are zoned Rural Residential.  
 
III. EVALUATION 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness 



ARB 25 0512 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  2 of 6 

The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06. No environmental change shall be made 
to any property within the Village of New Albany until a Certificate of Appropriateness has been 
properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.09 Criteria for 
Evaluation of Application for Certification of Design Appropriateness, the addition of the 
building and site should be evaluated on these criteria.   
 
1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements  
 Section 2 of the Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRs) – Village Center 

Residential- provides the requirements for all residential development within the Village 
Center in the city. This section states that there are certain design characteristics that 
distinguish the Village Center from the rest of the city, and it gives those characteristics.  
o Since this application is for the addition of a garage located within the Village 

Center, staff evaluated the proposal using the standards found in section 2 of the 
DGRs (Village Center Residential) and, where applicable, section 4 (Existing 
Buildings).  

 Section 2 (II.B.3) states garages and outbuildings shall be clearly secondary in character, 
by means of a simplified design compatible with that of the primary structure.  
o The applicant proposes using a simple barn/garage design with a steel roof and wood 

sides that match the building colors of the existing residence. The roof is proposed to 
be in an ivy color, which does not match that of the roof of the existing building. 
Staff recommends a condition of approval to change the roof to a historic color 
matching the existing house. 

 Section 2 (II.B.3) states that garages may be attached or detached and must have single-
bay doors no greater than ten feet in width.  
o The applicant’s proposal does not meet these requirements since the garage is 

proposed to have a 16-foot-wide by 8-foot-tall bay door, and the applicant has 
requested a waiver. 

 Section 2 (II.B.3) states that attached garages must maintain at least a ten-foot setback 
from all portions of the principal façade. No garage doors may be visible from the 
primary street.  
o The applicant is also proposing to have the garage visible from the primary street, 

which would not meet this requirement; the applicant has requested a waiver.  
 
2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and 
signage. 
 There are no proposed changes to these components of the site. The site is landscaped, 

but the proposed addition will be visible from a public road.  
 

3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 
environment shall not be destroyed.  
 The original qualities and character of the existing structure will not be destroyed as the 

applicant proposes to use the same primary building colors on the garage as used on the 
rest of the home.  

 
4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  
 The addition is sensitive to the existing character of the home.  

 
5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a 

building, structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 
 The applicant is meeting this requirement as existing home colors are carried over onto 

the proposed addition.  
 

6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 
minimize damage to historic building materials. 



ARB 25 0512 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  3 of 6 

 Not Applicable.   
 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner 
that if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and 
integrity of the original structure would be unimpaired. 
 It does not appear that the new garage would compromise the essential form and integrity 

of the original structure if it were to be removed in the future. Any future demolition of the 
structure would require review and approval from the ARB.  

Urban Center Code Compliance 

• The proposed garage does not meet all development standards for the Rural Residential 
sub-district of the Urban Center Code as outlined below.  

 
• The minimum side yard as stated under the DGR regulations is not being met; the 

applicant has requested a waiver for a 5-foot side yard setback rather than the required 
15-foot setback.  

• The proposed garage will be 15 feet tall, therefore meeting the Urban Center Code 
standards.  

• The garage is proposed to be 1,200 square feet, which exceeds the maximum allowable 
size of 800 square feet.  

 
Waiver Request 
The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1113.11 Action by the Architectural Review 
Board for Waivers, within thirty (30) days after the public meeting, the ARB shall either approve, 
approve with supplementary conditions, or disapprove the request for a waiver. The ARB shall 
only approve a waiver or approve a waiver with supplementary conditions if the ARB finds that 
the waiver, if granted, would: 

a) Provide an appropriate design or pattern of development considering the context in 
which the development is proposed and the purpose of the particular standard. In 
evaluating the context as it is used in the criteria, the ARB may consider the 
relationship of the proposed 

b) Substantially meet the intent of the standard that the applicant is attempting to seek a 
waiver from, and fit within the goals of the Village Center Strategic Plan, Land Use 
Strategic Plan and the Design Guidelines and Requirements; 

c) Be necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual building, structure, or site-specific 
conditions; and 

d) Not detrimentally affect the public health, safety or general welfare 
 
The applicant is requesting the following waivers as part of this application: 
 

A. Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the garage to be 1200 square feet where code 
allows a maximum of 800 square feet.  

B. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage to be 16 feet wide by 8 feet tall, 
where code allows a maximum of ten feet in width.  



ARB 25 0512 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  4 of 6 

C. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage door to be visible from the 
public road where code requires it not to be visible.  

D. Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the detached garage to be 5 feet off the side 
yard, where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback.  
 
 
 

(A) Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the garage to be 1200 square feet where code 
allows a maximum of 800 square feet.  

The following should be considered in the board’s decision:  
1. UCC section 3.28.2 lists the standards for Detached Rear Covered Parking Standards, one 

of which is that the maximum allowed area is 800 square feet. However, the applicant 
proposes a 1200 square foot garage, therefore requiring a waiver.  

2. The application provides an appropriate design considering the context of the 
surrounding area, and if the condition of the roof is approved, the design is appropriate 
due to it matching the existing home.  

3. The application substantially meets the intent of the standard that the applicant is 
attempting to seek a waiver from and fits within the goals of the Village Center Strategic 
Plan and the Design Guidelines and Requirements. The neighboring properties also have 
garages/detached structures that are over the maximum allowable area.   

4. The request is necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual building, structure, or site-
specific constraints, since this is a larger rural residential property within the UCC. If this 
property was not within the UCC it would be allowed to have the requested size due to 
the lot being over 1 acre. As stated, the neighboring property has a garage that was 
grandfathered in and does not meet the requirements of the UCC or the DGRs. The 
applicant is requesting a smaller garage then the neighboring property.   

5. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect public health, safety or 
general welfare.  
 

(B) Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage to be 16 feet wide by 8 feet tall, 
where code requires a maximum of ten feet in width.  

1. DGR section 2 (II.B.3) states that garages must have single-bay doors no greater than ten 
feet in width. However, the applicant proposes a 16-foot by 8-foot-tall bay door.  

2. The application provides an appropriate design considering the context of the 
surrounding area, and if the condition of the roof is approved, the design is appropriate 
due to it matching the existing home 

3. The applicant substantially meets the intent of the standard that the applicant is 
attempting to seek a waiver from and fits within the goals of the Village Center Strategic 
Plan and the Design Guidelines and Requirements. The applicant is only doing a single 
bay door but making it larger in size, due to the larger size of the garage. The larger door 
appears to fit the design aesthetically.  

4. The request does not appear necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual building, 
structure, or site-specific constraints.  

5. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect public health, safety or 
general welfare.  
 

(C) Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage door to be visible from the 
public road where code requires it is not visible.  

1.  DGR section 2 (II.B.3) states that no garage door may be visible from the public street. 
However, the applicant proposes that the garage door be visible from the public road.  

2.  The application provides an appropriate design considering the context of the 
surrounding area, and if the condition of the roof is approved, the design is appropriate 
as it will match the existing home.  

3.  The applicant sustainably meets the intent of the standard that the applicant is attempting 
to seek a waiver from and fits within the goals of the Village Center Strategic Plan and 



ARB 25 0512 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  5 of 6 

the Design Guidelines and Requirements. As stated before, the neighboring property to 
the north has a garage that is not meeting standards, the garage door is visible from the 
street, and the applicant wishes to maintain a similar look of the neighbor's garage. By 
allowing this, the two garages would mirror each other.  

4.  The request does appear necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual building, 
structure, or site-specific constraints, since this is a larger rural residential property 
within the UCC. If this property were not within the UCC, it would be allowed to have 
the garage door visible from the public road. As stated before, there are neighboring 
properties that have garages that do not meet this requirement.  

5.  It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect public health, safety or 
general welfare.  
 

(D) Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the detached garage to be 5 feet off the side 
yard where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback.  

1. UCC section 3.28.2 states that the minimum side yard setback for a detached garage shall 
be the same as the building typology, which would be 15 feet. However, the applicant 
proposes a 5-foot side yard setback.  

2. The application provides an appropriate design considering the context of the 
surrounding area, and if the condition of the roof is approved, the design is appropriate 
due to it matching the existing home.  

3. The applicant sustainably meets the intent of the standard that the applicant is attempting 
to seek a waiver from and fits within the goals of the Village Center Strategic Plan and 
the Design Guidelines and Requirements. The neighboring property does not meet this 
15-foot requirement. Allowing this placement would allow the look of the design to be 
intentional, rather than having the neighbor's garage be close to the property line while 
the proposed garage is set back.  This design also allows the applicant not to change the 
layout of their property by having to adjust the existing driveway.  

4. The request does appear necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual building, 
structure, or site-specific constraints. The applicant wishes to mirror the neighbor's 
garage, but their garage is not 15 feet away from the property line. This design also 
allows the applicant not to change the layout of their property by having to adjust the 
existing driveway.  

5. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect public health, safety or 
general welfare.  
 
 

IV. SUMMARY 
The ARB should evaluate the overall proposal based on the requirements in the Urban Center 
Code and Design Guidelines and Requirements. The application should be evaluated on the 
location of the building, the design of the building, and the use of materials. The applicant has 
provided a narrative with images explaining the desire for the requested waivers. While the 
applicant is requesting waivers, the neighboring property has a similarly designed garage that has 
been grandfathered due to the date of adoption. The applicant wishes to mirror the garage as well 
as match that of others in the area. This application and waivers will not detrimentally affect 
public health, safety, or general welfare. 
 
V. ACTION 
Should the Architectural Review Board find sufficient basis for approval, the following motion 
would be appropriate. 
Suggested Motion for ARB-26-2025 
Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness application ARB-26-2025 and associated waivers 
with the following condition: 

1. The roof color is changed to a historic color matching the existing house. 
 
 



ARB 25 0512 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  6 of 6 

 
Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Near Map 



123

Community Development Department

RE:      City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action

Dear Yost Barns, 

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records.  

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building.  A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed.  For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community
Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits.  

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions. 

Thank you. 



123

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Monday, May 12, 2025

The New Albany Architectural Review Board took the following action on 05/12/2025 .

Certificate of Appropriateness

Location: 6588 NEW ALBANY CONDIT RD
Applicant: Yost Barns, 

Application: PLARB20250026
Request: Certificate of Appropriateness to allow for a garage to be built and waivers for the garage

size, garage door size, garage door visibility from the street, and proximity to property lines
at 6588 New Albany Condit Road (PID: 222-000544).

Motion: To table for 60 days

Commission Vote: Motion Tabled, 6-0

Result: Certificate of Appropriateness, PLARB20250026 was Tabled, by a vote of 6-0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this May 12, 2025

Condition(s) of Approval: N/A

Staff Certification:

Kylie Blackburn
Planner



ARB 25 0512 Goddess Maintenance Co. Signage ARB-29-2025  1 of 5 

 
 
 
 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 
May 12, 2025 Meeting 

  
 

GODDESS MAINTENANCE CO. SIGNAGE   
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 
 
LOCATION:  160 West Main Street—Suite E 
APPLICANT: Signcom, Inc.  
REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness 
ZONING:   Market Street Expansion I-PUD, developed under the Urban Center 

Code requirements 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 
APPLICATION: ARB-29-2025  
 
Review based on: Application materials received April 22, 2025.  
Staff report prepared by Jay Henderson, Planner 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 
The applicant requests review of a certificate of appropriateness to allow three identical window 
signs and a wall sign to be installed at the Market & Main II retail building for the Goddess 
Maintenance Co. Two proposed window signs will be located on the Main Street elevation 
windows. One window sign will be installed at the rear entrance, and the wall sign will be located 
above the Main Street entrance.  
 
The ARB previously approved a certificate of appropriateness (ARB-36-2021) and denied 
waivers to C.O. 1169.16(e)(3) to allow four window signs to be installed where city code permits 
a maximum of three and C.O. 1169.16(e)(3) to allow four window signs to be larger than 15% of 
the overall window area at this tenant space which was previously the W Nail Bar on April 13, 
2021. All of The W Nail Bar signage has been removed from the building.  
 
Per Section 1157.07(b), any major environmental change to a property located within the Village 
Center requires a certificate of appropriateness issued by the Architectural Review Board.  In 
considering this request for new signage in the Village Center, the Architectural Review Board is 
directed to evaluate the application based on the criteria in Chapter 1157 and Chapter 1169.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  
The property is zoned I-PUD (Infill Planned Unit Development) under the Market Street 
Expansion zoning text but was developed under the Urban Center Code requirements.  Therefore, 
the city’s sign code regulations apply to the site. The tenant space is centrally located on the first 
floor of the Market and Main Street II building and was previously named The W Nail Bar.  
 
III. EVALUATION 
A. Certificate of Appropriateness 
The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06. No environmental change shall be made 
to any property within the Village of New Albany until a Certificate of Appropriateness has been 
properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.07 Design 
Appropriateness, the modifications to the building and site should be evaluated on these criteria: 



ARB 25 0512 Goddess Maintenance Co. Signage ARB-29-2025  2 of 5 

 
1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and 

Codified Ordinances.  
 Per the city's sign code chapter 1169.14(a), each building or structure in the 
Village Core sub-district shall be allowed three sign types. Wall and window signs 
are permitted sign types within the Village Core sub-district.  
 The applicant has submitted two sign types for the ARB to consider. Each option 
is evaluated below. 

 
Goddess Maintenance Co. Window signs 

 City sign code Chapter 1169.16(e) permits one sign per window, up to three 
windows with a maximum size of 15% of the window area. External illumination 
is allowed. There are no other regulations for measurements. Window signs are 
permitted on first-floor windows and storefronts. The applicant proposes three 
identical window signs with the following dimensions:  

a) Sign Dimensions: 25” x 17.2” [meets code].  
b) Window Dimensions: 67” x 57” and 67” x 52” 
c) Percentage of Window Area: 13% (3.64/26.52 sq ft) and 15% (3.64/24.18 

sq ft) [meets code]. 
d) Locations: One sign in each storefront window (two) on the Main Street 

building elevation and one window sign at the rear entrance. [location 
meets code]. 

e) Lighting: None [meets code]. 
f) Material: Vinyl [meets code]. 
g) Colors: White (total of one) [meets code]. 

 
 The proposed signs will read, “Goddess Maintenance Co. Nail Salon | Esthetic 

Spa” and will be centrally located in each window.  
 The signs appear to be appropriately scaled given the storefront’s window size. 

 

 
 
 



ARB 25 0512 Goddess Maintenance Co. Signage ARB-29-2025  3 of 5 

 
 
 
Goddess Maintenance Co. Wall Sign 

 City sign code Chapter 1169.16(d) permits wall signs with the following 
requirements: a maximum area of 40 square feet, one sign per business entrance, a 
maximum projection of 18 inches, a minimum sign relief of 1 inch, and a maximum 
lettering height of 24 inches. The applicant proposes one wall sign with the following 
dimensions:  

a) Sign Area: 19.19 square feet [meets code].  
b) Location: Proposed along W Main Street frontage [location meets code]. 
c) Lighting: Externally Illuminated Goose Neck Fixtures [meets code]. 
d) Lettering Height: 12.7” maximum [meets code]. 
e) Colors: White and Black (total of two) [meets code]. 
f) Sign Relief: 2” [meets code] 

 
 The proposed signs will read “Goddess Maintenance Co. Nail Salon | Esthetic 

Spa” and be centrally located above the storefront entrance. 

 



ARB 25 0512 Goddess Maintenance Co. Signage ARB-29-2025  4 of 5 

 
2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not 

limited to landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian 
circulation, and signage. 
 The signs appear to be appropriately located on the building. Similar window signs 

have been previously approved by the Architecture Review Board in other locations 
in the Market Square area and are pedestrian-scaled and provide more visual interest 
along the Market and Main walkways. The proposed wall sign is located 
symmetrically to the storefront entrance and the existing gooseneck light fixtures. 

 
3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  
 The signs are positioned in a suitable location and do not block any architectural 

features.  
 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  
 The building is a product of its own time and should utilize signs appropriate to its 

scale and style while considering its surroundings. The proposed signs appear to 
match the style of the building.  

 
5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a 

building, structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 
 Not Applicable 

 
6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 

minimize damage to historic building materials.  
 Not Applicable  

 
7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a 

manner that if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the 
essential form and integrity of the original structure would be unimpaired. 
 Not Applicable  

 
 
IV. SUMMARY 
The proposed signs appear appropriately located and sized to fit within the design of the existing 
storefront tenant space entrance on the Main Street elevation of the building. The proposed signs 
accomplish the context and compatibility requirements of the city sign code and are consistent 
with sign designs used in the Village Center. The signs do not block views in or out of the 
building and help ensure that the tenant space is easily identifiable to pedestrians, improving 
mobility in the Village Center, which is an important goal of the Engage New Albany Strategic 
Plan for the Village Center.  
 
V. ACTION 
Should the Architectural Review Board find sufficient basis for approval, the following motions 
would be appropriate. 
 
Suggested Motion for ARB-29-2025:  
Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness application ARB-29-2025 (conditions may be 
added).  
 
Approximate Site Location: 



ARB 25 0512 Goddess Maintenance Co. Signage ARB-29-2025  5 of 5 

 
Source: Near Map 



123

Community Development Department

RE:      City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action

Dear Signcom, Inc.,

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records.  

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building.  A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed.  For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community
Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits.  

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions. 

Thank you. 



123

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Tuesday, May 13, 2025

The New Albany Architectural Review Board took the following action on 05/12/2025 .

Certificate of Appropriateness

Location: 160 West Main Street
Applicant: Signcom, Inc.,

Application: PLARB20250029
Request: Certificate of Appropriateness to allow three new window signs and one wall sign at 160

W. Main Street (PID:222-004559) the Goddess Maintenance Co.

Motion: To approve

Commission Vote: Motion Approval with Conditions, 6-0

Result: Certificate of Appropriateness, PLARB20250029 was Approval with Conditions, by a vote
of 6-0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this

Condition(s) of Approval:

1. Repair and restore the brick from the previous wall sign placement.

Staff Certification:

Jay Henderson
Planner



ARB 25 0609 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  1 of 6 

 

     

 

 

 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

June 9, 2025 Meeting 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  

6588 NEW ALBANY CONDIT ROAD 

 

 

LOCATION:  6588 New Albany Condit Road (PID: 222-000544-00) 

APPLICANT:   Yost Barns, c/o John Yost 

REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  

ZONING:   Urban Center Code: Rural Residential Sub-District 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center  

APPLICATION: ARB-26-2025 

 

Review based on: Application materials received May 23, 2025. 

Staff report prepared by Kylie Blackburn, Planner.  

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

The applicant requests a certificate of appropriateness and waivers for a new garage at an existing 

residential home located at 6588 New Albany Condit Road. This application was tabled by the 

ARB during their meeting on May 12th.   

 

Per Section 1157.07(b), any major environmental change to a property located within the Village 

Center requires a certificate of appropriateness to be issued by the Architectural Review Board. In 

considering this request for a new garage in the Village Center, the Architectural Review Board is 

directed to evaluate the application based on criteria in Chapter 1157 and the New Albany Design 

Guidelines and Requirements.  

 

The applicant has revised their previous submission from May 12th to remove the waivers related 

to the side yard encroachment and the visibility of the garage door from the public road. In 

response to board member Maletz's suggestions, they have relocated the garage on the property. 

As a result of this relocation, the applicant proposes an extension of the existing gravel driveway. 

An updated list of waivers is included below.  

 

The applicant requests the following waivers as part of this application:  

1. Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the garage to be 1200 square feet in size, 

where code allows a maximum of 800 square feet.  

2. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage to be 16 feet wide, where code 

allows a maximum of ten feet in width.  

3. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (I.A.1) to allow for the extension of a gravel driveway 

where code requires asphalt, brick, stone, or simulated stone.  
 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The 1.10 +/- acre site is located on the edge of the Village Center on New Albany Condit Road. 

The property is zoned in the Rural Residential subdistrict of the Urban Center Code and contains 

a 1,600 sq. ft. single-family home that was built in 1960. The property backs onto the Windsor 

subdivision to the east and is surrounded by properties on all other boundaries with homes that 

are also zoned Rural Residential.  



ARB 25 0609 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  2 of 6 

 

III. EVALUATION 

 

Certificate of Appropriateness 

The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06. No environmental change shall be made 

to any property within the Village of New Albany until a Certificate of Appropriateness has been 

properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.09 Criteria for 

Evaluation of Application for Certification of Design Appropriateness, the addition of the 

building and site should be evaluated on these criteria.   

 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements  

▪ Section 2 of the Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRs) – Village Center 

Residential- provides the requirements for all residential development within the Village 

Center in the city. This section states that there are certain design characteristics that 

distinguish the Village Center from the rest of the city, and it gives those characteristics.  

o Since this application is for the addition of a garage located within the Village 

Center, staff evaluated the proposal using the standards found in section 2 of the 

DGRs (Village Center Residential) and, where applicable, section 4 (Existing 

Buildings). The city architect reviewed the application and is supportive of the 

design.  

▪ Section 2 (II.B.3) states garages and outbuildings shall be clearly secondary in character, 

by means of a simplified design compatible with that of the primary structure.  

o The applicant proposes using a simple barn/garage design with a steel roof and wood 

sides that match the building colors of the existing residence. The roof is proposed to 

be in an ivy color, which does not match that of the roof of the existing building. 

Staff recommends a condition of approval to change the roof to a historic color 

matching the existing house. 

▪ Section 2 (II.B.3) states that garages may be attached or detached and must have single-

bay doors no greater than ten feet in width.  

o The applicant proposes to use a single bay door that is 16 feet wide and requests a 

waiver.  

 

2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and 

signage. 

▪ The applicant proposes to extend the existing gravel driveway in order to access the new 

garage. DGR Section 2 (I.A.1) states that asphalt, brick, stone, or simulated stone pavers 

are appropriate surfaces for driveways. The applicant requests a waiver to allow for the 

existing gravel driveway to be extended.  

 

3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ The original qualities and character of the existing structure will not be destroyed as the 

applicant proposes to use the same primary building colors on the garage as used on the 

rest of the home, if the condition regarding the roof color is applied 

 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The new garage design is complimentary to the existing character of the home.  

 

5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a 

building, structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪ This is met as the new structure is consistent with the existing home, so long as the 

proposed condition of approval is applied.  

 



ARB 25 0609 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  3 of 6 

6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 

minimize damage to historic building materials. 

▪ Not applicable.   

 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner 

that if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and 

integrity of the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ Not applicable.  

Urban Center Code Compliance 

• The proposed garage does not meet all development standards for the Rural Residential 

sub-district of the Urban Center Code as outlined below.  

 
• The proposed garage will be 15 feet from the side yard, meeting the Urban Center Code 

standards. 

• The proposed garage will be 15 feet tall, meeting the Urban Center Code standards.  

• The garage is proposed to be 1,200 square feet, which exceeds the maximum allowable 

size of 800 square feet [waiver requested]. 

 

Waiver Request 

The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1113.11 Action by the Architectural Review 

Board for Waivers, within thirty (30) days after the public meeting, the ARB shall either approve, 

approve with supplementary conditions, or disapprove the request for a waiver. The ARB shall 

only approve a waiver or approve a waiver with supplementary conditions if the ARB finds that 

the waiver, if granted, would: 

a) Provide an appropriate design or pattern of development considering the context in 

which the development is proposed and the purpose of the particular standard. In 

evaluating the context as it is used in the criteria, the ARB may consider the 

relationship of the proposed development with adjacent structures, the immediate 

neighborhood setting, or a broader vicinity to determine if the waiver is warranted; 

b) Substantially meet the intent of the standard that the applicant is attempting to seek a 

waiver from, and fit within the goals of the Village Center Strategic Plan, Land Use 

Strategic Plan and the Design Guidelines and Requirements; 

c) Be necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual building, structure, or site-specific 

conditions; and 

d) Not detrimentally affect the public health, safety or general welfare 

 

The applicant requests the following waivers as part of this application: 

 

A. Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the garage to be 1200 square feet in size, 

where code allows a maximum of 800 square feet.  

B. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage to be 16 feet wide, where code 

allows a maximum of ten feet in width.  

C. Waiver to DGR Section 2 (I.A.1) to allow for the extension of a gravel driveway 

where code requires asphalt, brick, stone, or simulated stone pavers.  



ARB 25 0609 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  4 of 6 

 

 

(A) Waiver to UCC section 3.28.2 to allow the garage to be 1200 square feet in size, 

where code allows a maximum of 800 square feet.  

The following should be considered in the board’s decision:  

1. UCC section 3.28.2 lists the standards for Detached Rear Covered Parking Standards, one 

of which is that the maximum allowed area is 800 square feet. The applicant proposes to 

construct a 1,200 square foot garage therefore, a waiver is required.  

2. Per the waiver requirements outlined in C.O. Section 1113.11(a), the ARB may consider 

the relationship of the proposed development to adjacent structures and the immediate 

neighborhood setting. The proposed garage is similar in size, style, and location to other 

garages on the street and fits well with the character of the neighborhood. The application 

provides an appropriate design considering the context of the surrounding area and with 

the proposed condition of approval for the roof, the design matches the existing home as 

well. 

3. The application may not substantially meet the intent of the standard that the applicant is 

attempting to seek a waiver from but it does maintain a proper proportion between 

developed and undeveloped portions of the property and maintains a high development 

standard of the built environment which is a goal found in the Engage New Albany 

Strategic Plan. The city architect reviewed the proposal and states that the garage is 

appropriately designed. While the structure is larger than what is permitted by code, the 

total lot coverage (including existing improvements) is only 5-7%, which is far less than 

the maximum of 50% that is permitted by right.  

4. While the request may not be strictly necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual 

building, structure, or site-specific constraints, it should be recognized that maintaining a 

one size fits all approach to accessory structures in the Village Center may not be 

appropriate in cases like this one. The total lot area is 1.10 acres and the UCC allows 

50% lot coverage (23,894.97 sq. ft.). The UCC also describes this Rural Residential sub-

district as “a large, detached structure placed on a generous lot and larger permitted 

accessory structures”. The UCC only contemplates larger “garden structures” within the 

Rural Residential sub-district and does not define what other larger detached structures 

may be appropriate on these larger lots. City staff believes that this is a shortcoming in 

the code that should be addressed via a code change to be more consistent with the 

policies that have been adopted for lots of similar size outside of the Village Center.  

5. Prior to 2019, variances to allow larger accessory structures were common for properties 

outside of the Village Center. In 2019, city council approved a code amendment to allow 

larger accessory structures, based on the size of a lot (see list below), demonstrating a 

shift in policy that supports greater flexibility for larger properties. Granting this waiver 

would be in keeping with the established policy for other similarly sized lots outside the 

Village Center.  

 

 

 

 

 

6. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect public health, safety, or 

general welfare.  

 

(B) Waiver to DGR Section 2 (II.B.3) to allow the garage to be 16 feet wide, where code 

allows a maximum of ten feet in width.  

1. DGR section 2 (II.B.3) states that garages must have single-bay doors that are no greater 

than ten feet in width and the applicant requests a waiver to allow a 16 foot wide, single 

bay door to be used.  

2. The application provides an appropriate design considering the context of the 

surrounding area. Per the waiver requirements outlined in C.O. Section 1113.11(a), the 

Lot Size Permitted Accessory Structure Area 

Less than 1 acre 800 sq. ft. 

Between 1 acre and 2 acres 1,200 sq. ft. 

Greater than 2 acres 1,600 sq. ft. 



ARB 25 0609 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  5 of 6 

ARB may consider the relationship of the proposed development to adjacent structures 

and the immediate neighborhood setting. The proposed garage is similar in size, style, 

and location to other garages on the street, and fits well with the character of the 

neighborhood. 

3. The application may not substantially meet the intent of the standard that the applicant is 

attempting to seek a waiver from but granting it does not compromise the ability to 

maintain a high development standard of the built environment which is a goal found in 

the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan. The applicant proposes to use a wider single bay 

door due to the larger size of the garage. The applicant also provided an option for two 

smaller garage doors but requests consideration for the larger single bay door. It is worth 

noting that the neighboring properties have garages/detached structures with doors over 

the maximum allowable size. 

4. It does not appear that granting the request is necessary for reasons of fairness due to the 

unusual building, structure, or site-specific constraints.   

5. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect public health, safety, or 

general welfare.  

 

(C) Waiver to DGR Section 2 (I.A.1) to allow for the extension of a gravel driveway 

where code requires asphalt, brick, stone, or simulated stone pavers.  

1. DGR Section 2 (I.A.1) states that asphalt, brick, stone, or simulated stone driveway 

pavers are appropriate surfaces for driveways and parking areas. The applicant proposes 

to extend the existing gravel driveway, therefore a waiver is required.  

2. Per the waiver requirements outlined in C.O. Section 1113.11(a), the ARB may consider 

the relationship of the proposed development to adjacent structures and the immediate 

neighborhood setting. The existing driveway is already gravel, and the site immediately 

north also has a gravel driveway so the proposed extension in this case wouldn’t 

necessarily compromise the established character of the neighborhood. The application 

appears to provide an appropriate design considering the context of the surrounding area. 

3. Similar waiver requests have been heard before and although it was a different material, a 

concrete driveway was approved by the ARB in September of 2024 (ARB-54-2024). 

4. The application does not substantially meet the intent of the standard for which the 

waiver is being requested and does not fully align with the goals outlined in the Village 

Center Strategic Plan or the Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGR). However, the 

proposed extension of the existing gravel driveway is intended to accommodate the 

relocated garage and reduce the need for waivers that were previously requested. While 

gravel is not a preferred driveway material, the overall proposal better complies with city 

code. Additionally, the Strategic Plan encourages garages to be side- or rear-loaded 

whenever possible and this standard is met with the proposed relocation. Visibility of the 

new gravel driveway will be very minimal from public streets and may not be visible at 

all.  

5. While the request may not be strictly necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual 

building, structure, or site-specific constraints, it is recognized that the current driveway 

configuration limits options for garage placement that meet all code requirements. To 

place the proposed garage on the property in a way that keeps the garage doors hidden 

from street view and avoids encroachment into the side yard setback, the driveway must 

be modified.  

6. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect public health, safety, or 

general welfare.  

 

IV. SUMMARY 

The ARB should evaluate the overall proposal based on the requirements in the Urban Center 

Code, Design Guidelines and Requirements and recommendations from the Engage New Albany 

Strategic Plan. In accordance with the waiver provisions outlined in C.O. Section 1113.11(a), 

which allow the Architectural Review Board to consider the relationship of proposed 

development to adjacent structures and the immediate neighborhood setting, the proposed garage 



ARB 25 0609 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025  6 of 6 

and the associated waivers accomplish a design that is consistent with the built environment of 

the surrounding area.  

 

V. ACTION 

Should the Architectural Review Board find a sufficient basis for approval, the following motion 

would be appropriate. 

 

Suggested Motion for ARB-26-2025 

Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness application ARB-26-2025 and associated waivers 

with the following condition: 

 

1. The roof color is changed to a historic color matching the existing house. 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Near Map 





Yost Barns 
3436 St. Rt. 61 

Cardington, OH 43315 
614-565-1337 

barnexpert@gmail.com 
“Get the MOST with YOST” 

Established 1974 
CELEBRATING 51 YEARS IN BUSINESS 

 
Customer: Danielle and Dan Jeffers 
Address: 6588 New Albany Condit Rd.     Date: 5/23/25 
Address: New Albany, OH 43054 
Email: danib1016@yahoo.com 
drjeffers@winsupply.com 
Phone: 614-397-0987 
 

Waivers requested for 6588 New Albany Condit Rd 
 

1. Requesting the size of the building be allowed for 1,200 square feet instead 
of the max 800 square feet. We are requesting this size, so that the 
property owners are able to fit their vehicles, as well as storing items such 
as bicycles, lawn mower, and other gardening supplies. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:danib1016@yahoo.com


Yost Barns 
3436 St. Rt. 61 

Cardington, OH 43315 
614-565-1337 

barnexpert@gmail.com 
“Get the MOST with YOST” 

Established 1974 
CELEBRATING 51 YEARS IN BUSINESS 

 
2. Requesting the size of an overhead door to be 16’w x 8’h to allow for their 

cars to be able to both be pulled into the garage. Also, to match the look of 
neighboring houses (as seen in pictures below).

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Yost Barns 
3436 St. Rt. 61 

Cardington, OH 43315 
614-565-1337 

barnexpert@gmail.com 
“Get the MOST with YOST” 

Established 1974 
CELEBRATING 51 YEARS IN BUSINESS 

 
3. Requesting that the driveway can be extended with gravel, as they already 

have a gravel driveway. Also, the neighboring properties have gravel 
driveways, so it will match (as seen in pictures below) 

 

 

  
 









































5/27/25, 9:54 AM IMG_1390.HEIC

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kZ_XbJegcuYdFbqdAONTU4b3K0bwp51P/view 1/1



5/27/25, 9:55 AM IMG_1539.HEIC

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g3gSzTzObOs6Fi55QzTX6X4XE2G3_CTt/view 1/1






	ARB 25 0609 6588 New Albany Condit Road Garage ARB-26-2025.pdf
	6588 New Albany Condit Rd Submittal.pdf



